

Due to unsafe drinking water conditions,

consumers are directed to **Not Drink the Water.** This includes making ice cubes, food preparation, brushing teeth or any other activity involving consumption of water. This Order shall remain in effect until further notice!

Questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

at_

or to the State of Maine Drinking Water Program at 287-2070 during normal business hours. **TO BE POSTED IMMEDIATELY.**

(English) تترب الدماء (French) (Arabic)	Do Not Drink the Water (English)	ال رجاء عدم شرب ال ماء (Arabic)	NE BUVEZ PAS L'EAU (French)	Hacabin Biyaha (Somali)	No beba el agua (Spanish)
---	--	---------------------------------------	-----------------------------------	----------------------------	------------------------------

This entire notice is available in the following languages at <u>www.medwp.com</u>: Arabic, French, Somali, and Spanish.